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JT Mastranadi

From: Miller, Darlene - SOL <Miller.Darlene@dol.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:20 PM

To: JT Mastranadi

Subject: RE: FOIA request

Mr. Mastranadi:

We need your full mailing address and, if possible, your phone number to create a record of your request for

processing and your and the Department’s tracking purposes. Please respond through foiarequest@dol.gov or fax your
response to 202-693-5389.

Sincerely,

Darlene Miller
Government Information Specialist, Office of Information Services

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR | MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATIVE LEGAL SERVICES
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue NW, Rm N2420

Washington, DC 20210

(202) 693-5442 (0) | (202) 693-5389 (F) | miller.darlene@dol.gov (E)

e-FOIAs: foiarequest@dol.gov

From: JT Mastranadi [mailto:JT@citizensunited.orq]
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:49 PM

To: FOIARequests

Subject: FOIA request

Dear U.S. Department of Labor FOIA Officer,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, please provide all email communications sent to or received by, or

containing, the email addresses “tomperezl@verizon.net” or “perezte@dol.gov”, which have been publicly reported
to be associated with former Labor Secretary Tom Perez.

The time period of this request is July 1, 2013 to January 19, 2017.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

John T. Mastranadi

Citizens
United

1006 Pennsylvania Ave.,
SE
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Washington, D.C.
20003

(202) 547-5420



